From: I

Sent: 09 October 2025 12:35

To: Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA
Cc:

Subject: ILLEGAL

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Deadline submission

Regarding the M and M proposed cable route: Under the Wildlife and Countryside Act of 1981 itis illegal for any interference to
occur in areas of triple S | ( Sites of Special Scientific Interest). The Blackpool/St Anne's beaches' boundary and particularly the
world famous sand dunes opposite Squires Gate and southwards are designated SSSI. Is not their proposed disruption and
decimation illegal?

Thank you, K Rawlinson )and on behalf of other residents in the

dunes' vicinity. We look forward to your response. We have been directed to email you by Blackpool Council.




Submission ID: 37809

Under the Wildlife and Countryside Act it is ILLEGAL to interfere or not preserve the beach and sand dunes opposite
Squires Gate, Blackpool and southward towards St Annes. THIS AREA IS TRIPLE SI.



From: Keit | -
Sent: 18 October 2025 16:36

To: Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA
<MorganandMorecambeOWFTA@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Photos

—

Hello, | have just sent photos to illustrate how Squires Gate/Starr Gate will be flooded if any
part of the sand dunes are removed at all. I'm not sure the email sent correctly so forgive me if |

try again. Thanks. Keith Rawlinson of ||| | GG



mailto:MorganandMorecambeOWFTA@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
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